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§ A B LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blm BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle
LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref - CC4/LPC17022824/Aga3
#17.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 D¢ 3012017 ” “NM'H'"”"W“N
Code : LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKC 5339U Veh. Inspected SLN 9775Y
Policy No. Z17VP05015804 Coverage (1) 0.00
Claim No. 17M17/117/VC30/020244 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 301152017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make 8 Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Rec.
Chassis Nc. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre ; mm
4, Description of Damag, s
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/11/2017 Inspection Jate 30/11/2017

Survey held at PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD

174 WESTWOOD CRESCENT, WESTVILLE
SINGAPORE 648541

5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

[14



Catherine Chang (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 9:12 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: FW: Third Party Survey - SLN9775Y Your insured - SKC5339U DOA 28.11.2017

Attachments: 29112017185936.pdf

Our Ref 1 17/17/17/VC30/020243

Dear Catherine, 3041.200 @ \0-U50m
s vl

Kindly proceed to survey on without prejudice. L‘*E""“E'}

QOur insured is also pursuing a third party claim.

As the accident was capture by the video from SLN9775Y, please obtain the
video footage for our viewing.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Pegasus Engineering [mailto:claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 29 November, 2017 7:02 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Third Party Survey - SLNS775Y Your insured - SKC5339U DOA 28.11.2017
Your Ref: SKC5333U

Our Ref: SLNI775Y

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.
We enclose the following documents for your attention:-

a. Copy of our client's SAS report and damaged photos;

b. Copy of the estimated cost of repair,

Please arrange for a Pre-Repair Inspection under the NIMA Protocol and
confirm in writing whether you are agreeable to direct settle with us
at 100% liability for this case,

We await for your favourable reply.



Please arrange for survey as soon as possible, vehicle is in.
Thanks & Regards,

Alvin Low
Pegasus Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd

51 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539216

Tel : 6858 1846
Fax : 6487 6070

Email : claims@pegasusengrg.com.sg



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

| .\;élﬁ_icle Dwﬁler Péfticu Ears

COwner |D Type Company
Owner ID 72006
Vehicle Details

Vehicle MNo. SLNFTTSY
‘“Yehicle to be Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 29 hov 2017
Vehicle Make TOYOTA
Yehicle Model VIOS LSECNT
Primary Colour Silver
Manufacturing Year 2017

Engine Mo, 2MR¥157305
Chassis Mo. MHFBZFFIX02011637
Maximum Power Qutput 75.0 kKW (105 bhp)
Open Market Value $£12,855.00
Original Registration Date 24 May 2017
First Registra‘ion Date 24 May 2017
Transfer Count o

Actual ARF Paid %7,855.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

FARF Eligibility Expiry Date 23 May 2027
PARF Rebate Amount $5,891.00
Intended CQOE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 23 May 2027

COE Category A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130khp)
COE Period(Years) 10

QP Paid $52,000.00

COE Rebate Amount %41,600.00

Total Rebate Amount $47,491.00

The information contalned herein is correct as at 29 Nov 2017

oK



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type
Owner 1D

Vehicle Details
WVehicle Mo.

YWehicle to be Exported
Intended De-registration Date
Vehicle Make

Vehicle Maodel

Primary Colour
Manufacturing Year
Engine Mo,

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Qutput
Open Market Value
Original Registration Date
First Registration Date
Transfer Count

Actual ARF Paid

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
PARF Rebate Amount

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category

COE Period(Years)

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount

Total Rebate Amount

Company
720006

SLNG775Y

Yes

29 Nov 2017
TOYOTA

VIOS 1.5ECVT
Silver

2017

2NRX 157305
MHFB2FF3X02011637
79.0 kW (105 bhp}
$12,855.00

24 May 2017

24 May 2017

Q

$7.855.00

Yes
23 May 2027
$£5.891.00

23 May 2027

& - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$52,000.00

$41,600.00

$47,491.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 29 Nov 2017
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.{% , =
= _/ Third Party Insurer : Lonpac
L&pﬂ aS”S Insured’s Veh No : SKC5335U
PEGASLS Date of accident : 28.11.2017
Messrs Grab Rentals Pte Ltd lﬁcﬁ:
| Date : 29.11.2017
Estimate To Repair Tovota Vios 1.5E CVT
Vehicle No : SLMNATT75Y
Chassis No : MHFB29F3X02011637
Pages : 1o0f2
S/No | Quantity Description Unit price Amount
LIST ITEMS ;
1 1lpc  |front bumper Q< $ 42790|$ 42790 |~
2 1|pc front bumper reinforcement et 5 379.20 | 5 379.20
3 1|pc o/s front bumper side retainer ~~ S 65.70 | 5 65.70 [
4 1|pc  |front bumper centre grille ¢t 5 276.20 | $ 276.20 |
- 5 1{pc front bumper centre grille tow cover @< L4 5 5240 | & 52.40
6 10|pc front bumper clips  r~ 5 43015 43.00 | Lo
7 2|pc front bumper chrome garnish ~ “~% e 66.80 | S 133.60
8 1{pc front bumper emblem badge ~“ - S 97.40| S 97.40 |
9 1|pc front bumper outer garnish 5= S 87.80 (5 87.80 [
10 6|pc front bumper outer garnish clips  ~~ 5 5.00 | % 20087 o
11 1|pc front bumper spot light garnish > — 5 56.60 | 5 56.60 |
12 1|pc front bumper lower splashield cover s s 5 209.10 | 209.10
13 1lpc  |ofsfront fender e $ 612505 61250+
14 1|pc ofs front fender inner cowling =t = 5 155.00 | 5 155.00 f
15 6|pc front fender inner cowling clips  #~7~ 5 4305 25.80
16 1ipc o/s head lamp et . 5 588.10 | S 528.10 ¢
17 1{pc ofs head lamp panel #4"5" : T S 270.30 | S 270.30 [*
18 1lpc front bumper air guide top ¢ {4 . \NATXS 5 77.00 | S 77.00 |—
19 1lpc  |front bumper air guide bottom ¢ £ $ 59.70 | & 59.70
20 1|pc front brace panel At o 5 o+
e T 1|pc bonnet - repair 7 = 757.30 | 5 757.30 [+
22 1|pc front support panel - repair I‘b\'u S 494,80 | S 494.80 |+
5 4,899.40
Less 25 % 5 1,224.85
5 3,674.55
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS S b
23 1|pc front licence plate B2 o 5 80.00 | $ 80.00-
5 20.00
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES 2.9
1 To check electrical lighting concerned. S £0:00
5 60.00
Grand Total S 3,814.55

Please conduct the survey at
Pegasus Engineering @ Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd c/o 51 Defu Lane 10 Singapore 539216

e




="/ Third Party Insurer : Lonpac
L{;\*\ peg‘agﬂs Insured's Veh No:  SKC5339U
PE( Date of accident : 28.11.2017
Messrs Grab Rentals Pte Ltd
Date : 29.11.2017
Estimate To Repair Toyota Vios 1.5E CVT
Vehicle No ; SLNS775Y
Chassis No : MHFB29F3X02011637
Pages : 2of2
§/No | Quantity Description Unit price Amount
Balance B/F 5 3,B14.55
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
2 To rust-proofing of the affected areas. 5 100.00 |\
3 To check steering geometry and computer wheel alignment. 5 150.00 | =
Panel beating, knocking and straighten the necessary portion, 150 _
4 remove and renewal of parts, adjust and realign the same. 5 _?_r'_ﬂﬂ:ﬂﬂ' ras
ity : S
5 Putty and spray painting of the affected portion. S 850.00
$ 1,700.00
561453
Grand Total S 551455
s Adee Ll tobell 270378
=n Lfse D153
= EDI!M';IJ?.
I [
o4 &>
ity
and

Please conduct the sufveyat "
Pegasus Engineering @ Tan L

Acknowledaed by Re

Ltd-c/0.51 Defu Lare 10 Singapore 539216



Asher Snﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 18 December, 2017 11:46 AM

To: 'Pegasus Engineering’

Cce: Vic (LKKAuUtO)

Subject: Accident Involving SLN 9775Y & SKC 5339U on 28/11/2017

WTHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SLN 9775Y
Our Ref: CC4/LPC17022824/Aea3

Dear Sir/Madam,

Accident Involving SLN 9775Y & SKC 5339U on 28/11/2017

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under

BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned
case.

please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to
your client’s vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Asher Sng | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 4841-4051 | email: ashersng@lkkaulo.com | fax: 4741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
LUEMN: T1SFCDDZRE GST REG. ND.: M30370081T

4 TEMASEK AVENUE, #16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER
SINGAPORE 038180

TEL: +65 £804 8000

GREATAMERICAN. FAX: +65 6235 2616
INSURANCE COMPANY

'MOTOR COVER NOTE: MTGRAB20171534

The Insured mentioned in ihis Covernote, having proposed for insurance In respect of the Motor
Vehicle described,)s hereby HELD COVERED under the terms of the Insurer's usual form of Motor
Polley applicable thereto for the period mentioned unloss the cover be terminated by the Insurer by
notlce in writing In which case the Insurance will thereupon cease and a proportionate part of the
annual premium payable for such insurance will be charged for the time the Company has been on
risk .

The Insurar : GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
Tha Insurad : Grab Rentals Ple. Lid.
Insured NriciPassport No/ Roe : 2018172006
Palicy Coverage : Comprehansive
Make And Description O Vehicle : Toyola Vios
Vehicle Registration No.
Year Of Manufacture L2017
Engine No. ; : 2NRX157305
Chaeeis No. 1 MHFB29F3X 020116837
Engine Capacity/ Tonnage Seater : 1406 co
Hire Purchasa : HL Bank
Value (58) : Marke! Value of Insured Vehicie-at Time of Loss
Period Of Insurance : From 24/05/2017 10 2300572018
Excess (55) : All Claims Excess — 552,000.00
Windscrean Excess — S5100.00
Greal American Authorised Workshop : Authorised Workshop

'"WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT POLICY TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE RELATES IS ISSUED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISK AND
COMPENSAT ION) ACT [CHAPTER 189) AND PART IV OF THE ROAD TRANSPORT ACT 1987

(MALAYSIA)

Note: This Cover Mate |s only valid for 60 days from the date of issuance uniess raplaced by the Certificate of
Insurance issuad by the Company.

For and on behalf of Great American insurance Company

Great American Insurance Company
Authorised Signatory

Date of Issua s 1UDE201T7

Inbermediary : Gitrine Systems (5) Pte Lid (Grab Leasing)

MTR/COVERMOTENOL/ 16



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Interationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

Ref : CC4/LPC17022824/Aeal3n2

Date: 24-07-2018

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Code: LPCZ2

[N

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SKC 5339U Veh. Inspected SLN 8775Y
Policy No. Z17VP05015804 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 17N TNTNVC3I0/020243 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GERALD Assign Date 30/11/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAWVIOS c.c 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. MHFB29F3X02011637 Colour SILVER
Odometer 43715 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/50 R18 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/50 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/11/2017 Inspection Date 30M1/2017
Survey held at PEGASUS ENGINEERING & TRADING PTE LTD
174 WESTWOOD CRESCENT, WESTVILLE
SINGAPORE 648541
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607108R GST Reg. Mo, 15-9607198-R Page Mo.:10of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLN 9775Y
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) $)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 427.90 427.90
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 379.20 379.20
11045 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 6570 65.70
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE DEFORMED 276.20 278.20
1|FRONT BUMPER CENTRE GRILLE TOW COVER DEFORMED 52.40 52.40
1G|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @%4.30 NECESSARY 43.00 30.00
2|FRONT BUMPER CHROME GARMNISH @356 80 cut 133.60 13360
1|FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM BADGE NECESSARY 97 40 97.40
1|FRONT BUMPER OUTER GARNISH DEFORMED 87.80 87.80
6|FRONT BUMPER QUTER GARNISH CLIPS @$5.00 NECESSARY 30.00 10.00
1|FRONT BUMPER SPOT LIGHT GARNISH NOT NECESSARY 56.60 :
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPLASHIELD COVER NOT NECESSARY 209.10 -
1]0/S FRONT FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 612,50 -
LABOUR
1|75 FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING MOT NECESSARY 155.00 =
6|FRONT FENDER INNER COWLING CLIPS @34 30 NOT NECESSARY 25.80 -
1|0/S HEAD LAMP cuT 58810 588.10
1105 HEAD LAMP PAMNEL TO REPAIR SEE 27030
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE TOP DEFORMED 77.00 77.00
1|FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE BOTTOM DEFORMED 59.70 59.70
1|FRONT BRACE PANEL (NFA) NWOT NECESSARY - -
1|BONNET TO REPAIR SEE 757.30 =
LABOUR
1|FRONT SUFFORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 454 80 -
LABOUR
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,224 B5 =571.25
3,674 55 171375
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE (SN) BENT 80.00 £0.00
80.00 60.00

Report Ref Mo, CC4/LPC17022824/Aea3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 190607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607196-R Page Mo.:2 of 2
= i Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
Qty i Workshop ($))|  ($)
LABQUR
TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERMNED. 60.00 30.00
TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS MOT MECESSARY 100.00 -
TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
WHEEL ALIGNMENT
FANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTEN THE T00.00 400.00
MECESSARY PORTION REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS ADJUST AND REALIGH THE SAME INCLUSIVE
OF THE REPAIR OF /S FRONT FENDER, O/S HEAD LAMP
PAMEL BOMWMET AND FRONT SUPPORT PAMEL
PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED B50.00 500.00
PORTION
1,860 00 930.00

GRAND TOTAL 5,614.55 2,703.75
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,150.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CC4/LPC17022824/Aea3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE, AMIRTE AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD FARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the frant page of this Report,

Ho liability of res
Beport, in whike or in part. does 5o at his or bher oo risk.




